
RE: File No. 14-776 

Yes,	confirming	request	to	withdraw.		Thanks.
From: Brown, Shanin 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 11:32 AM
To: Bargren, Paul
Subject: File No. 14­776

Hi Paul­

Today at the Committee on Transportation, Public Works and Transit Agenda Setting meeting, you 
requested that file no. 14­776, From Corporation Counsel, requesting authorization to enter into an 
agreement regarding transit and shelters at Southridge Shopping Center and to reroute bus routes 
accordingly, be withdrawn.

Please confirm that this is your intent.  Thank you.

Best,

Shanin R. Brown
Committee Coordinator
Office of the Milwaukee County Clerk
901 N. 9th Street, Rm. 105
Milwaukee, WI 53233
414.278.4073
shanin.brown@milwaukeecountywi.gov

DEADLINES:
Transportation, Public Works, and Transit Item Submission: Monday, October 6th, 2014
Economic and Community Development Item Submission: Monday, October 13, 2014
Health and Human Needs Item Submission: Monday, October 13, 2014

Bargren, Paul

Tue 10/14/2014 12:01 PM 

To:Brown, Shanin <Shanin.Brown@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; 
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